City of Seattle Invitation to Bid CTY-3580
Addendum 

Updated on: 10/17/2016

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # CTY-3580 titled Concrete/Asphalt Sawing and Drilling released on 10/7/2016.  The due date and time for responses is 10/25/2016 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	10/10/2016
	10/17/2016
	Under item 2 - Core Drilling Wall - what height are we to drill holes? If above safe working height from the ground, will staging or lift equipment be provided?  If not, how are we to break out costs for such equipment for these type of penetrations versus those at ground level?
	Most work is at ground level. Additional equipment if required would be billed as Mark-up on materials Contractor purchased (or rented) from outside sources 
	

	2
	10/10/2016
	10/17/2016
	Wall Sawing - I also have the same questions regarding heights and equipment as written in number one above.
	See answer for Question #1.
	

	3
	10/10/2016
	10/17/2016
	Please provide better detail what you are asking for in items 14 and 15?  
	Control and removal of concrete slurry if required during wet sawing.
	

	4
	10/10/2016
	10/17/2016
	Under item 16 you refer to "Core Drilling (Gas) - Exterior Slab."  What exactly are you referring to?  We perform no drilling with gas powered equipment.  On extremely large holes we will use hydraulic power, but no gas core drills.
	Gas powered equipment is used primarily for exterior and usually not for interior drilling. The use of hydraulic equipment is also allowed in all instances
	

	5
	10/10/2016
	10/17/2016
	Under item 17 you refer to "Wall Sawing (Electric) - Interior Slab."  All our wall saw work is done with hydraulic powered equipment.  Is this acceptable for item 17?
	Hydraulic sawing is allowed for interior and exterior.
	

	6
	10/13/2016
	10/17/2016
	On the bid offer sheet page 1, core drilling slab, line 1,2,3,4, the mandatory unit price, is that price per inch? Or price per hole? Because it will make a difference in the extended price column.
	Per inch of slab/wall thickness.
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